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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

June 1, 1951
Mr. Clyde B. Neill Re: Neill-Kimes No. 1
Box 42 NWNW 13-12N-32E
3pringer, New Mexico Cuay County, N.M.

Dear Mr. Neill:

On a recent inspection trip to Cuay County, I visited your
Kimes No. 1.

I noted that you have drilled considerable hole and have set
two strings of setting for which we have no C-103, report of
results of setting casing. We would appreciate having this

report submitted to us as well as a statement as to TD.

It is my understanding that there has been no operation at

this location since about December 18, 1950 and 1 would there-
fore like to call your attention to paragraph C, Rule 202 of

the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission
which states, ''When drilling operations have been suspended
for 60 days, the well shall be plugged and abandoned unless a
permit for temporary abandonment shall be obtained from the

Cornmission'.

1 would suggest that if you wish to temporary abandon rather
than plug that you apply for same at an early date.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer
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